o\

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI %/)
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001 =yl

Dated: '5\“)%2'3

No: F.6/DFS/MS/School2023Wz/ S5 |

To,
Er. Amar Chand Meena,
Assistant Engineer (E),
PWD Sub-Division 4,
Edu. Elect. Edn. 1 Div. (N)
Zakhira, Rama Road, Delhi-15.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Sarvodaya Co-ed Vidyalaya (New Building),

Prehladpur, Delhi-110042.
Sir,

23 on the subject cited above. In this connection,
hool building has been carried out by officer
the availability and operability of the fire

wat (Principal) was present at the time of

This has reference to your email id dated 28.10.20
it is to inform you that the inspection of above said sc
concerned of this department on 07.11.2023 to ascertain
prevention and fire safety measures, Smt. Mamta Sehra

inspection.
During the course of inspection it was observed that school building is comprised of Ground

plus Three upper floors. Your request for issuance of FSC is rejected due to the following shortcomings:-

1. MP Hall is having exit width of 1.5 m instead of 2 m.
2. Terrace level fire pump not in auto mode.
3. Building plan and elevation plans are not provided.

You are advised to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this department.

h. 011-23414000

Cu

Copy to:-
1. Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat ,Delhi-54.
2. Principal, Sarvodaya Co-ed Vidyalaya (New Building), Prehladpur, Delhi-42.



